

SFJH - School Community Council

Meeting Minutes

September 20th, 2023

Location: Youth Support Room

Start Time: 12:15pm / Time Adjourned: 1:30pm (1st – Amy B., 2nd – Whitney H.)

Excused Members: None

1. Welcome / Introductions

- Discussed how the SCC is the liaison between the school and the community with student success and well-being as our primary focus.

2. School Celebrations

- Grades Report: Introduces Panorama as a tool to help us identify students who need more interventions academically or social/emotional. We also showed the council where we stand academically in comparison to other schools in the district and state.
- Fall Sports Update: Fall sports are underway both at the junior high and at the high school. It is fun to see our student display their talents through extra-curricular.
- School wide teacher lead teams: Explain how we are a teacher lead school and the different teams the teachers are heading to make our school better. The four teams are: MTSS/RTI, Culture and Climate, Tier 1 Instruction, Multi Lingual.
- 4 Core Values: Introduces our faculty 4 Core Values of 1) Champion for Students 2) Expect Excellence 3) Merchant for Hope 4) Carry the Banner
- Sources of Strength: Shannon Bennett explain our new SEL program called Sources of Strength to help students with all aspects of their lives.
- Student Leaders: Susan Anderson explained her leadership class and their role in the school and activities.

3. Discussion on Norms, Rules, and Procedures

- Discuss the purpose and role of a School Community Council.
- Addressing the Council: Council confirmed (unanimously) on the rules and procedure for parents/community to address the council. Listed on the website.

4. Meeting dates & times

- Council proposed and voted to meet 5 times during the school year. (September, November, January, March, April)
 - o Proposed by Amy Baird, 2nd by Linzee Gadd

5. Vote for SCC Chair and Co-Chair

- Chair: Jessica Aplsey (2nd by Shannon Bennett)
- Co-Chair: Whitney Hancock (2nd by Susan Anderson)

6. Review of Trustland & TSSA Report

- Mr. Loveless discussed our current use of Trustlands and TSSA funds and proposed our vision on how we would like to use them in the future.

7. Comments / Questions?

- Mr. Loveless expressed his appreciation for the members of the council and their commitment to our students and community.

8. Agenda Items for next month?

- Next meeting will be November 15th